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Center for J udicial Accou ntability, I nc. (CJA) < elena @judgewatch.org >

Friday, July 20,2018 3:44 PM

'AD3agc@ nycou rts.gov'
Afi: Chief Attorney Monica Duffy: OA v Cuomo, et al -- order to show cause, with
preliminary injunction & TRO, to be presented July 24th at the Appellate Division, 3rd

Dept.
7-20-18-osc-preliminary-injunction-tro-draft-am.pdf;7-20-1B-affidavit-final-am.pdf

TO: Third Department Attornev Grievance Committee Chlef Attornev Monica Duffv-

Thank you for your return phone call - & the generous amount of time you gave to our conversation.

As discussed, below is the e-mail I sent several hours ago to the Appellate Division & the Attorney General, attaching the

above final draft of an order to show cause, with preliminary injunction and TRO I hope to present this Tuesday, July

24h, identifying the attorney misconduct complaints I had filed with the 3'd Department Attorney Grievance Committee,

germane to the perfected appeal and order to show cause - and requesting as "other and further relief', investigation of
what had gone on with their handling.

I will, of course, reflect in the finalized order to show cause our phone conversation and such further communication as I

receive from you on Monday.

Do let me know if, when I am in Albany, it woutd be helpful to you if I dropped off at the Grievance Committee a copy of
the appeal brief and reproduced record on appeal in support of the complaints - or whether it suffices that I am

furnishing 10 copies of the brief and reproduced record to the Appellate Division.

Again, thank you.

Elena Sassower

9t4-42L-L200
www.iudgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountabitity, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch'org>

Sent: Friday, luly 20,2OtB L2:2O PM

To:'j la ndes@ nycourts.gov' <j la ndes@ nycou rts.gov>

Cc: 'Brodie, Frederick' <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gop; 'Paladino, Victor' <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gop;

'Barbara.Undenivood@ag.ny.gov' <Barbara.Underuood@ag.ny.gop; 'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov' <Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gop;

'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov' <Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov>; 'Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov' <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gop; 'Jeffrey

Dvorin' <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gop; 'Adrienne Kenlrin' <Adrienne.Kenrin@ag.ny.gow; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov'

<Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>; 'Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov' <Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; 'Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov'
<Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov>; 'marty.mack@ag.ny.gov' <mafi.mack@ag.ny.gov>; 'Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov'
<Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov>; 'Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov' <Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov>;

'manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov' <manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov>

Subiect: OA v Cuomo, et al .. order to show cause, with preliminary injunction & TRO, to be presented July 24th at
the Appellate Dlvlsion, 3rd Dept.

TO: Appellate Division, 3d Department Court Attorney Jane Landes

A,U


